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Mastercreation TFS

From: Prajakta Navge
Sent: 16 May 2024 13:06
To: Mastercreation TFS
Cc: Business Development
Subject: FW: [A3123] Invoice of Karanjawala & Company raised to TRAVEL FOOD SERVICES PRIVATE LTD.
Attachments: VENDOR REGISTRATION.pdf; GST DECLARATION TRAVEL FOODS.pdf; BANK DETAILS KARANJAWALA.pdf; Cancelled 

Cheque1661819820010001.pdf; KARANJAWALA AND CO0001 -PAN.jpg

Dear Omkar, 
 
Please find attached necessary documents for unblocking the vendor. 
 
Contact person details:- 
Girja Tripathi, Senior Executive|M: +91  9871026060 |O:  01143788814| E: girja.tripathi@karanjawala.in 
 
Please unblock vendor urgently. 
 
Regards, 
Prajakta Navge 
 

From: Nilesh Patil <nilesh.patil@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: Thursday, May 16, 2024 12:47 PM 
To: Business Development <bd@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: FW: [A3123] Invoice of Karanjawala & Company raised to TRAVEL FOOD SERVICES PRIVATE LTD. 
 
Dear Prajakta, 
Please co-ordinate with Omkar and complete the Vendor registration of Karanjawala and process the invoices for payments. 
 
Warm Regards, 
Nilesh Patil 
DGM Business Development 
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From: Harshad Gada <harshad.gada@ddcm.in>  
Sent: Saturday, March 18, 2023 1:02 PM 
To: Anita Andrade <anita.andrade@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Nilesh Patil <nilesh.patil@travelfoodservices.com>; accounts@karanjawala.in 
Subject: FW: [A3123] Invoice of Karanjawala & Company raised to TRAVEL FOOD SERVICES PRIVATE LTD. 
 
I trust this will suffice. 
 
Regards, 
 
Harshad Gada 
Associate Partner 
 
Desai Desai Carrimjee & Mulla 
Advocates & Solicitors 
 

From: Girja Tripathi <girja.tripathi@Karanjawala.in>  
Sent: 18 March 2023 12:56 
To: Harshad Gada <harshad.gada@ddcm.in> 
Cc: Varun Khanna <varun.khanna@karanjawala.in>; Manoj Pathak <manoj.pathak@karanjawala.in>; Accounts - Karanjawala <accounts@karanjawala.in> 
Subject: RE: [A3123] Invoice of Karanjawala & Company raised to TRAVEL FOOD SERVICES PRIVATE LTD. 
 
Dear Sir, 
 
Please find attached herewith documents as required by you.  
 
Please feel free to revert if any other information required.  
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Regards, 
Finance & Accounts Team 

Girja Tripathi, Senior Executive|M: +91  9871026060 |O:  01143788814| E: girja.tripathi@karanjawala.in  

 
 

From: Harshad Gada <harshad.gada@ddcm.in>  
Sent: 14 February 2023 20:55 
To: Accounts - Karanjawala <accounts@karanjawala.in>; Mahendra Singh <mahendra.nayal@karanjawala.in> 
Cc: Varun Khanna <varun.khanna@karanjawala.in> 
Subject: FW: [A3123] Invoice of Karanjawala & Company raised to TRAVEL FOOD SERVICES PRIVATE LTD. 
 
Kindly see the trailing email and the attachments and do the needful for the client to process the fees. 
 
Regards, 
 
Harshad Gada 
Associate Partner 
 
Desai Desai Carrimjee & Mulla 
Advocates & Solicitors 
 

From: Anita Andrade <anita.andrade@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 14 February 2023 17:57 
To: Harshad Gada <harshad.gada@ddcm.in> 
Subject: Fw: [A3123] Invoice of Karanjawala & Company raised to TRAVEL FOOD SERVICES PRIVATE LTD. 
 
Dear Harshad, 
Can you please obtain the necessary documentation for TFSPL accounting.  
thanks,  
Anita 
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From: Invoices TFS <invoices@travelfoodservices.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2023 3:39 PM 
To: Anita Andrade <anita.andrade@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Anil Nayak <anil.nayak@travelfoodservices.com>; Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: [A3123] Invoice of Karanjawala & Company raised to TRAVEL FOOD SERVICES PRIVATE LTD.  
  
Mam, 
  
       Please arrange VRF in herewith attached format with below mentioned documents for verification purpose. 
  

1.       Copy of Pan Card 
2.       Copy of Cancelled Cheque 
3.       Copy of NON GST Registration Declaration on letterhead (Template attached) 
4.       Copy of MSME Certificate (if any) 

  
  
From: Harshad Gada <harshad.gada@ddcm.in> 
Sent: Wednesday, February 8, 2023 1:42 PM 
To: Darpan Mehta <darpan.mehta@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Anita Andrade <anita.andrade@travelfoodservices.com>; Deepak Kurian <deepak.kurian@travelfoodservices.com>; Nilesh Patil <nilesh.patil@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Re: [A3123] Invoice of Karanjawala & Company raised to TRAVEL FOOD SERVICES PRIVATE LTD.  
  
This appears to be in order.  
  
regards, 
  
Harshad Gada 
Associate Partner 
  
Desai Desai Carrimjee & Mulla 
Advocates & Solicitors 
  
On Tue, Feb 7, 2023 at 9:42 PM Darpan Mehta <darpan.mehta@travelfoodservices.com> wrote: 

Dear Harshad  
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Please approve  
  
Warm regards  
Darpan  
  
Get Outlook for iOS 

From: Anita Andrade <anita.andrade@travelfoodservices.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, February 7, 2023 9:27:33 PM 
To: Darpan Mehta <darpan.mehta@travelfoodservices.com>; Deepak Kurian <deepak.kurian@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Fw: [A3123] Invoice of Karanjawala & Company raised to TRAVEL FOOD SERVICES PRIVATE LTD.  
  
Please approve. 

From: Mahendra Singh <mahendra.nayal@karanjawala.in> 
Sent: Tuesday, February 7, 2023 9:24 PM 
To: Anita Andrade <anita.andrade@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Varun Kapur <varun.kapur@travelfoodservices.com>; Ruby S. Ahuja <rubysingh.ahuja@karanjawala.in>; Vishal Gehrana <vishal.gehrana@karanjawala.in>; Varun 
Khanna <varun.khanna@karanjawala.in>; Ashutosh Shukla <ashutoshp.shukla@karanjawala.in>; Accounts - Karanjawala <accounts@karanjawala.in>; Mahendra Singh 
<mahendra.nayal@karanjawala.in> 
Subject: Re: [A3123] Invoice of Karanjawala & Company raised to TRAVEL FOOD SERVICES PRIVATE LTD.  
  

TO, 

TRAVEL FOOD SERVICES PRIVATE LTD. 

  

Re:          Delhi High Court – OMP (COMM) NO. 34/2023 

                Airport Authority of India vs. Travel Food Services Pvt. Ltd. 

  

Dear Sir/Madam, 

Hope you are doing well and safe. 
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Please find attached herewith the invoice of Karanjawala & Company raised on dated 04.02.2023 vide Invoice no. A3123HT848A for Rs. 2,79,000/- (INR Two Lakh & Seventy-Nine 
Thousand Only) in the captioned matter. You are requested to have look into the same and do the needful at your earliest convenience.  

  

Thanking you, 

  

  

  

Regards, 

 
Mahendra Singh Nayal.  

Accounts 
M: +91 9871669041 
Tel.(Direct Line)+91-11-43588822 

E: mahendra.nayal@karanjawala.in 

 

  


